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HOUSE RESCLUTI ON

VWHEREAS, The nenbers of t he I1linois House of
Representatives are pleased to recognize mlestone events in

the history of organizations in the State of Illinois; and

VWHEREAS, St. Gertrude Pari sh IS cel ebrating its
centennial anniversary of service to the residents of the

Franklin Park comrunity; and

WHEREAS, As the Catholic comunity in Franklin Park began
to increase in size at the turn of the century, the decision
to forma new parish in the community was nmade; as a result,
on June 30, 1900, Reverend Patrick J. Scanlon was appointed

pastor of the new parish in Franklin Park; and

WHEREAS, The first Mass was offered at a store at the
corner of Franklin Ave. and Cal wagner St.; Mass attendance
averaged to about 35 persons, and the total "plate offering"
was $1.25 each Sunday; many of the parishioners traveled via
horse and buggy or by foot; in July of 1900, Father Scanl on
started to take collections in order to build a new church
wher e he had the hearty cooperation of all people,

irrespective of creed or nationality; and

WHEREAS, The construction of St. Gertrude's church and
rectory fell to Reverend MB. King; under his |eadership, a
frame church was erected at the corner of Ruby Street and
Franklin Avenue with a rectory adjoining; St. Gertrude Church

was dedi cated on December 1, 1901; and

WHEREAS, In the fall of 1911, St. CGertrude's Church
opened a parish school under the direction of the School
Sisters of St. Francis; by 1914 the cornerstone was laid for
the future construction of a conbination chur ch-school
building at the southeast corner of Schiller Boul evard and

Qustav Street; and
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VWHEREAS, In 1914, St. Certrude parish had a congregation
of 68 famlies; despite the small nenbership, the parish was
wel |l organized and supported nmany religious and social

activities; and

WHEREAS, At the tinme of the parish's silver jubilee in
1925, St. Certrude's parish served Catholics in Franklin
Park, River Gove, Bensenville, |Itasca, and surrounding
areas; by this tinme, the Sisters of St. Joseph were in charge

of the parish school; and

WHEREAS, After World War |II, the "suburban boont that
followed had a profound effect on the St. Gertrude Parish; a
new church | ocated at the southwest corner of Schiller Blvd
and Rose Street was considered one of the first nodern
churches in the Archdi ocese of Chicago; the new St. Gertrude
Church was dedicated on Septenber 19, 1954, by Cardina

Stritch; and

WHEREAS, The church quarters fromthe former conbination
building were converted into classroons, and by 1955, over
one thousand children were enrolled in the parish school;
however, by 1997 the parish school was closed due to

declining enroll ment; and

WHEREAS, St. Certrude is a very active parish; currently
there are over thirty active organizations of mnistry
associated wth the parish, and they include, the Parish
Pastoral Council, the Finance Council, Ushers, Eucharistic
Mnisters, Music Mnistry which includes the Adult Choir,
Spirit Choir, and Cantors, the Spanish Choir, the Spanish
Yout h Choir, Spanish Liturgy, Children's Liturgy, Mnisters
of Care, Consolation Mnistry, Neo-Catechunenal Comunity,
Spani sh Prayer, Bible Study, Religious Education, Inquiry
d ass, Rite Christian Initiation for Adults, Baptism

Preparation, Literacy Program Centennial Commttee, Saint


SOLIMAR DFAULT BILLS NONE


D o~ W NP

\‘

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30

- 3-

LRB9208300RHr h

Vi ncent DePaul, the Parish Nurse (wellness commttee), Youth

United in Faith, Cat hol
Cat holic Federation, God'

ic Wnen's Oganization, Italian

s Way, Senior GCitizens, Spanish

Youth, Brownie Troop 4458, Daisy Troop 4111, Cadette Gl

Scout Troop 4011, Senior Grl Scout Troop 4100, Boy Scout

Venturing Crew, and the F

nance Comm ttee; and

VWHEREAS, For the |last one hundred years, St. GCertrude

Pari sh has served the resi
uni ncorporated area of

many changes have cone

dents of Franklin Park and the
Leyden Township; during this tine,

to the Franklin Park comunity

including the presence of differing nationalities; since

1988, the hispanic community has been actively involved in

the parish, and in 1998, the Polish comunity had an

I ncreasi ng presence; to

serve t he needs of t hese

pari shi oners, St. Gertrude Parish instituted additional

prograns; and

WHEREAS, St. Gertrude
during its first one
congregation of 35 people
Gertrude Church to serve

exi stence of St. Certrude

s Parish has endured many changes
hundred vyears, from its initia
to its construction of the St.
the rapidly growi ng popul ation; the

s Parish has been a blessing to the

community of Franklin Park; therefore, be it

RESCLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE

NI NETY- SECOND GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINO S, that

we congratulate St. CGertrude's Parish on the cel ebration of

its centennial anniversary of service to the residents of

Franklin Park; and be it further

RESOLVED, That a suitable copy of this resolution be

presented to Father Alfred P. Corbo, the pastor of St.

Gertrude Pari sh
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